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16th April 2021 
 
Waldringfield Parish Council’s response to planning application DC/21/1460/TPO High River View, Cliff Road, 
Waldringfield IP12 4QL – TPO SCDC 191:2005 T7 Oak 30% reduction, T8 Sweet Chestnut 30% reduction, remove 
deadwood and crown lift both trees up to 3-4m. To reduce shading and reduce loading on branches.  
 
Dear Nick Newton, 
 
Waldringfield Parish Council objects to this application. 
 
The application contains no information other than what is included in its title. It doesn’t include any details of the 
branches to be pruned or the justification for suggesting such drastic action to these trees, both of which are important 
features across the wider landscape. 
 
We have included a report on this application by the Parish Tree Warden and agree with her findings. 
 
T7 Oak – the Parish Council could only support the removal of dead wood and crossing branches, done with restraint 
and definitely not a reduction of branch length all over. 
 
T8 Chestnut – The Parish Council could only support the removal of dead wood and water shoots and up to 10% 
removal of weak or crossing branches. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Rebecca Todd, Parish Clerk – on behalf of Waldringfield Parish Council 
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